MINUTES: BELLINGEN PUBLIC SCHOOL

MEETING DETAILS	
Date and Time	5 th August, 2019
Location	Bellingen Public School Library
Attendees	Chair: Sonya Laverty Attendees: Michelle Bowling, Bekk Glyde, Cath Young, Kate Pullinger, Katharine Sutherland, Kristy Glyde, Caroline Thomas
Apologies	Vicki Greer, Milo Hansson, Dylan Harry
Minutes	Kate Pullinger

MEETING MINUTES				
Welcome Agenda				
Business arising from previous minutes: Correction to previous minutes:				
Minutes accepted: Moved Cath Young 2 nd Kristy Glyde				
Agenda Items	Discussion & Agreed Action			
Correspondence in	ACNC AIS is overdue.Insurance renewal			
Correspondence out-	Nil			
Principal's report- Dylan	School disco date is 29 August Colour run on last day of Term 3			
Treasurer's report- Bekk:	Tabled. General account \$284.29 Uniform account \$1,384.50 Grant account \$0.00 Savings account \$24,294.39			
Solar roofing for school and sustainability sub- committee to manage this- Morgan	Have received information from public schools who were awarded the grant in Sydney. Very positive feedback re the scheme. They provided step by step instructions, copy of the grant application they used etc. Kristy has contacted Dept to put us on the waiting list for an audit. Details provided to Dylan.	Waiting on audit		
2. P & C logo competition	Discussion around whether we wanted 3 different logos – one banner, portrait, landscape. Decision that we just have one logo. Possible prizes – art supplies, Camp Creative scholarships or vouchers. Suggestion of highly commended prize for each stage,			

Minutes August 2019 Created: 08-12-2015 / Updated: 6-08-2019

one winner overall. \$100 for winner. SRC/P&C to choose by silent ballot. 3. Goat track Few more days to go to vote on the grant. To put on Facebook again to remind people to vote. P & C to seek architectural advice on plans that we have on file. Sonya to approach Lions Club / Rotary 4. PA System Held over. 5. Fun Run Packs are here and ready to go. We will communicate to parents about possible medical implications of the powdered paint. Set for last day of term. Kids will need to bring a white shirt. Dylan to follow up with Kristy L re other details – times, track etc. Suggestion that Kristy L might also wish to talk to Bellingen High school students might want to help on the day (as it's the last day of term). 6. Pie Drive Made \$796.20. Massive thank you to Elektra for organizer, and Michelle and others for helping. 7. School Disco Possible date 29 August 2019. School staff are happy to volunteer. P and C will do a BBQ. Possibility of pre-ordering tickets and orders for the BBQ. P & C can run the BBQ and provide bodies but school to organize music and admin. 8. Father's Day Stall We have ordered 210 pairs. Mikture of styles (50 pairs of Father's day socks). Due to be delivered 20 August 2019. Jolly Soles are the supplier. Need to order some brown paper bags – kids can decorate the bag. 9. Sustainability Sub-Committee Expression of interest went out in newsletter. Three people interested so far. Projectis could be solar panels, water tank and garden projects etc., Landcare groups, grants for bushtucker garden etc. Need to carwas interest from teachers at the school because often students aren't aware of what's going on. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. 10. SRC role for P & C Potential of the SRC to promote P & C activities to the school because often students aren't aware of what's going on. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. • Coffee vouchers for staff – Haylee to take over this job from Bekk. • Larger sizes. Parents have always had to pay the extra S6 for larg			T
again to remind people to vote. P. & Č to seek architectural advice on plans that we have on file. Sonya to approach Lions Club / Rotary 4. PA System Held over. 5. Fun Run Packs are here and ready to go. We will communicate to parents about possible medical implications of the powdered paint. Set for last day of term. Kids will need to bring a white shirt. Dylan to follow up with Kristy L re other details — times, track etc. Suggestion that Kristy L might also wish to talk to Bellingen High School to see if any of the high school students might want to help on the day (as it's the last day of term). 6. Pie Drive Made \$796.20. Massive thank you to Elektra for organizer, and Michelle and others for helping. 7. School Disco Possible date 29 August 2019. School staff are happy to volunteer. P and C will do a BBQ. Possibility of pre-ordering tickets and orders for the BBQ. P & C can run the BBQ and provide bodies but school to organize music and admin. 8. Father's Day Stall We have ordered 210 pairs. Mixture of styles (50 pairs of Father's day socks). Due to be delivered 20 August 2019. Jolly Soles are the supplier. Need to order some brown paper bags — kids can decorate the bag. 9. Sustainability Sub-Committee Expression of interest went out in newsletter. Three people interested so far. Projects could be solar panels, water tank and garden projects etc. Landcare groups, grants for busthucker garden etc. Need to canvas interest from teachers at the school. 10. SRC role for P & C Potential of the SRC to promote P & C activities to the school because often students aren't awar of what's going on. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. 11. New Business Coffee vouchers for staff – Haylee to take over this job from Bekk. 12. Larger sizes, Parents have always had to pay the extra SS for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate Pullinger			
Packs are here and ready to go. We will communicate to parents about possible medical implications of the powdered paint. Set for last day of term. Kids will need to bring a white shirt. Dylan to follow up with Kristy L end the details – times, track etc. Suggestion that Kristy L might also wish to talk to Bellingen High School to see if any of the high school students might want to help on the day (as it's the last day of term). 8. Pie Drive Made \$796.20. Massive thank you to Elektra for organizer, and Michelle and others for helping. 7. School Disco Possible date 29 August 2019. School staff are happy to volunteer. P and C will do a BBQ. Possibility of pre-ordering tickets and orders for the BBQ. P & C can run the BBQ and provide bodies but school to organize music and admin. 8. Father's Day Stall We have ordered 210 pairs. Mixture of styles (50 pairs of Father's day socks). Due to be delivered 20 August 2019. Jolly Soles are the supplier. Need to order some brown paper bags – kids can decorate the bag. 9. Sustainability Sub-Committee Expression of interest went out in newsletter. Three people interested so far. Projects etc. Landcare groups, grants for bushtucker garden etc. Need to canvas interest from teachers at the school. 10. SRC role for P & C Polential of the SRC to promote P & C activities to the school because often students aren't aware of what's going on. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. • Coffee vouchers for staff – Haylee to take over this job from Bekk. • Larger sizes. Parents have always had to pay the extra \$5 for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate Pullinger Hayley to check online with LW Reid	3. Goat track	again to remind people to vote. P & C to seek architectural advice on plans that we have on file. Sonya to approach Lions	approach the Lions Club /
about possible medical implications of the powdered paint. Set for last day of term. Kids will need to bring a white shirt. Dylan to follow up with Kristy L re other details – times, track etc. Suggestion that Kristy L might also wish to talk to Bellingen High School to see if any of the high school students might want to help on the day (as it's the last day of term). 6. Pie Drive Made \$796.20. Massive thank you to Elektra for organizer, and Michelle and others for helping. 7. School Disco Possible date 29 August 2019. School staff are happy to volunteer. P and C will do a BBQ. Possibility of pre-ordering tickets and orders for the BBQ. P & C can run the BBQ and provide bodies but school to organize music and admin. 8. Father's Day Stall We have ordered 210 pairs. Mixture of styles (50 pairs of Father's day socks). Due to be delivered 20 August 2019. Jolly Soles are the supplier. Need to order some brown paper bags – kids can decorate the bag. 9. Sustainability Sub-Committee Expression of interest went out in newsletter. Three people interested so far. Projects could be solar panels, water tank and garden projects etc, Landcare groups, grants for bushtucker garden etc. Need to canvas interest from teachers at the school. 10. SRC role for P & C Potential of the SRC to promote P & C activities to the school because often students aren't aware of what's going on. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. • Coffee vouchers for staff – Haylee to take over this job from Bekk. • Larger sizes. Parents have always had to pay the extra \$5 for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate Pullinger Hayley to check online with LW Reid	4. PA System	Held over.	
Michelle and others for helping. 7. School Disco Possible date 29 August 2019. School staff are happy to volunteer. P and C will do a BBQ. Possibility of pre-ordering tickets and orders for the BBQ. P & C can run the BBQ and provide bodies but school to organize music and admin. 8. Father's Day Stall We have ordered 210 pairs. Mixture of styles (50 pairs of Father's day socks). Due to be delivered 20 August 2019. Jolly Soles are the supplier. Need to order some brown paper bags – kids can decorate the bag. 9. Sustainability Sub-Committee Expression of interest went out in newsletter. Three people interested so far. Projects could be solar panels, water tank and garden projects etc. Landcare groups, grants for bushfucker garden etc. Need to canvas interest from teachers at the school. 10. SRC role for P & C Potential of the SRC to promote P & C activities to the school because often students aren't aware of what's going on. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. Dylan to take back info from P & C to the SRC 11. New Business • Coffee vouchers for staff – Haylee to take over this job from Bekk. • Larger sizes. Parents have always had to pay the extra \$5 for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate Pullinger Hayley to check online with LW Reid	5. Fun Run	about possible medical implications of the powdered paint. Set for last day of term. Kids will need to bring a white shirt. Dylan to follow up with Kristy L re other details – times, track etc. Suggestion that Kristy L might also wish to talk to Bellingen High School to see if any of the high school students might want to	Kristy L
volunteer. P and C will do a BBQ. Possibility of pre-ordering tickets and orders for the BBQ. P & C can run the BBQ and provide bodies but school to organize music and admin. 8. Father's Day Stall We have ordered 210 pairs. Mixture of styles (50 pairs of Father's day socks). Due to be delivered 20 August 2019. Jolly Soles are the supplier. Need to order some brown paper bags – kids can decorate the bag. 9. Sustainability Sub-Committee Expression of interest went out in newsletter. Three people interested so far. Projects could be solar panels, water tank and garden projects etc, Landcare groups, grants for bushtucker garden etc. Need to canvas interest from teachers at the school. 10. SRC role for P & C Potential of the SRC to promote P & C activities to the school because often students aren't aware of what's going on. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. • Coffee vouchers for staff – Haylee to take over this job from Bekk. • Larger sizes. Parents have always had to pay the extra \$5 for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate Pullinger Sonya to look into and bring back to next meeting. Hayley to check online with LW Reid	6. Pie Drive		
Father's day socks). Due to be delivered 20 August 2019. Jolly Soles are the supplier. Need to order some brown paper bags – kids can decorate the bag. 9. Sustainability Sub-Committee Expression of interest went out in newsletter. Three people interested so far. Projects could be solar panels, water tank and garden projects etc, Landcare groups, grants for bushtucker garden etc. Need to canvas interest from teachers at the school. 10. SRC role for P & C Potential of the SRC to promote P & C activities to the school because often students aren't aware of what's going on. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. Dylan to take back info from P & C to the SRC 11. New Business Coffee vouchers for staff – Haylee to take over this job from Bekk. Larger sizes. Parents have always had to pay the extra \$5 for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate Pullinger Sonya to look into and bring back to next meeting. Hayley to check online with LW Reid	7. School Disco	volunteer. P and C will do a BBQ. Possibility of pre-ordering tickets and orders for the BBQ. P & C can run the BBQ and	
interested so far. Projects could be solar panels, water tank and garden projects etc, Landcare groups, grants for bushtucker garden etc. Need to canvas interest from teachers at the school. 10. SRC role for P & C Potential of the SRC to promote P & C activities to the school because often students aren't aware of what's going on. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. 11. New Business Coffee vouchers for staff – Haylee to take over this job from Bekk. Larger sizes. Parents have always had to pay the extra \$5 for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate Pullinger Sonya to look into and bring back to next meeting. Hayley to check online with LW Reid	8. Father's Day Stall	Father's day socks). Due to be delivered 20 August 2019. Jolly Soles are the supplier. Need to order some brown paper bags –	
because often students aren't aware of what's going on. Possibility of putting P and C on the SRC agenda. • Coffee vouchers for staff – Haylee to take over this job from Bekk. • Larger sizes. Parents have always had to pay the extra \$5 for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate Pullinger Sonya to look into and bring back to next meeting. Hayley to check online with LW Reid		interested so far. Projects could be solar panels, water tank and garden projects etc, Landcare groups, grants for bushtucker	
 Coffee vouchers for staff – Haylee to take over this job from Bekk. Larger sizes. Parents have always had to pay the extra \$5 for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate Pullinger Sonya to look into and bring back to next meeting. Hayley to check online with LW Reid 	10. SRC role for P & C	because often students aren't aware of what's going on.	back info from P & C to
\$5 for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate Pullinger look into and bring back to next meeting. Hayley to check online with LW Reid	11. New Business		
12. Next meeting Monday 2nd September 2019		\$5 for larger sized uniform items. Motion that P & C bear this cost in future. Moved: Cath Young Seconded: Kate	look into and bring back to next meeting. Hayley to check online
	12. Next meeting	Monday 2nd September 2019	

Minutes August 2019 Created: 08-12-2015 / Updated: 6-08-2019